f 7

B e o

| NOA #:2025-115 |
Republic of the Philippines

TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY
Romulo Bivd., San Vicente, Tarlac city
Telefax (045) 606-81421606~8157 Website: www.tsu.edu.ph

AWA
February 4, 2025

Ms. LORELIE D. GALANG
General Manager
GABSON TRADING
G/F Emesto Plaza, Brgy. San Agustin,
City of San Femando, Pampanga

Dear Ms. Galang,

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) following the Republic Act
notify you that the Bid of GABSON
TRADING for the project: ices. Tools. and Appliances (APP
__)mlmdml‘umWNo 2023—08—328wﬁhmmmmmvnlﬂnm8n Hundred

irty-Five Thousand One Hundred Eightv Pesos (Php 635,180.00) has been accepted.

You are therefore required to provide within Ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of this Notice
of Award the Performance Security in the form of and amount stipulated in the Instruction to
Bidders. Failure to enter into contract or provide Performance Security shall constitute as sufficient
ground for cancellation of this award and forfeiture of your Bid Secunty.

Thank you and we look forward to the satisfactory performance of your obligation under this
project.

Very truly yours,
‘.H
\,

E. VELASCO




